Evaluation Report
AJKPPRA, 2017

As per Rule 35

AZAD GOVERNMENT OF THE STATE OF JAMMU & KASHMIR
DIRECTORATE GENERAL PUBLIC RELATIONS

Name of Procuring Agency

Directorate General Public Relations

Method of Competition Open Competitive Method

Title of Procurement Purchase of Equipment& Furniture (Tender Notice)
Tender Inquiry No. 4720

PPRA Ref.No.(TSE) 4720

Date & Time of Bid Closing

27.03.2023 (11:00 am)

Date & Time of Bid Opening

27.03.2023 (11:30 am)

ol LI b —

Date & Time of Financial Bid Opening

17.04.2023 (11:00 am)

9 No. of Bid Received

04

10. | Criterion for Bid Evaluation

Single Stage Two Envelope

11. | Detail of bid(s) Evaluation

Detail as follow

Lot A: (IT Equipment)

Basis for acceptance/rejection as
Name of Bidders Tech. Financial Evaluated per PPRA Rule 35 AJK
| Marks Marks Cost PPRA,2017
M/S Novel Enterprises & General Order :
Suppliers, Muzaffarabad 70 N/A N/A Non-responsive
New National Traders, i 1l Road, -
ol il L 90 N/A 13584691/- Lowest evaluated bidder
World Wide Business Communications 2
Near Police line, Muzaffarabad AJK 85 N;A 19066500" 3rd evaluated bldder
M/S Wagas Munir Qureshi Contractor & .
General Order Supplier, Muzaffarabad 90 N/A 14500500/~ 2™ evaluated bidder
Lot B: (Public Adddress System)
Basis for acceptance/rejection as
Name of Bidders Tech. Financial Evaluated per PPRA Rule 35 AJK
Marks Marks Cost PPRA,2017
D L MORNIR IS, AR E R R 90 N/A | 8415751/ Lowest evaluated bidder
Lot C: (Furniture & Fixture)
Basis for acceptance/rejection as
Name of Bidders Tech. Financial | Evaluated per PPRA Rule 35 AJK
Marks Marks Cost PPRA2017
M/S Novel Enterprises & General Order .
Suppliers, Muzaffarsbad 70 N/A N/A Non-responsive
fg::;::tional Traders, Sadiq Plaza Mall Road, 85 N/A 6161606/- 2“‘1 evaluated bidder
M/SW Muni hi Contractor & .
oty g o o 90 N/A | 4149000/ Lowest evaluated bidder
Signature: ___—Ay—b/'/é‘.%;_m_
) Diree -~
Official Stamp: Director Geners,

. €iauon (A.K)




AZAD GOVERNMENT OF THE STATE OF JAMMU & KASHMIR
DIRECTORATE GENERAL PUBLIC RELATIONS

Evaluation Report
As per Rule 35 of AJKPPRA, 2017

1. | Name of Procuring Agency Directorate General Public Relations
2. | Method of Competition Open Competitive Method
3. | Title of Procurement Purchase of Equipment (Tender Notice)
4. | Tender Inquiry No. 4720
5. | PPRA Ref.No.(TSE) 4720
6. | Date & Time of Bid Closing %7.03.2023 (11:00 am)
7. | Date & Time of Bid Opening 27.03.2023 (11:30 am)
8. | No. of Bid Received 04
9. | Criterion for Bid Evaluation Single Stage Two Envelope
S 10. | Detail of bid(s) Evaluation Technical Detail as follow
Lot A: (IT Equipment) '
Basis for acceptance/rejection as
Name of Bidders Tech. Financial | Evaluated per PPRA Rule 35 AJK
Marks Marks cost PPRA,2017
gﬁp]::::‘} 5':,:3;:?;:1 S 70 N/A N/A Non-responsive
f::ﬂr::tional Traders, Sadiq Plaza Mall Road, 90 N/A N/A Responsive
Wi i ; icati
| Near Palice line, Muzaffarabad AJK. 85 N/A N/A Responsive
0 ??ii‘?ﬁ.?‘b’fffr"glr.,ﬁ?::’ﬁf;ﬂ?r‘!ffﬁiﬁ& 90 N/A N/A Responsive
Q Lot B: (Public Adddress System)
Lo Basis for acceptance/rejection as
Ry Name of Bidders Tech. Financial | Evaluated per PPRA Rule 35 AJK
'r\} Marks Marks cost PPRA,2017
lzzrof::lmnal Traders, Sadiq Plaza Mall Road, 90 N/A N/A Responsive
A Lot C: (Furniture & Fixture)
Basis for acceptance/rejection as
Name of Bidders Tech. Financial | Evaluated per PPRA Rule 35 AJK
Marks Marks cost PPRA,2017
glj:p::::' Vitprriies & CompslSnis 70 N/A N/A Non-responsive
:l::ol'::uiunal Traders, Sadiq Plaza Mall Road, 85 N/A N/A Responsive
MJ/S Waqas Muni
ce_1,n.'a"}??a""é‘!.'.,ﬁ?fﬂfzi#:?:éiﬁ& 90 N/A N/A Responsive

b
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Signature:
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Official Stamp: Viuzaffarahod b
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